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EXBCUTIVE SESSION

Tugnday, July 22, 1975

United States Senate, . [
Selact Committee to Study Governmmental
Operations With Respect to
Intolliqencelhctiv;tias,

. >Wash1nqton, D. €.

The Committes mat, pursuant to notice, at 10:15 o'clock
a.m., Room 224, Russell Senate Office Building, the Honorable
John Towar (Vice Chairman of the Cummittes) p;eoidinq.

Present: Senators Hart of Colorado, Towar (presiding)
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and'Schweiker.
Also present: Frederick A. O. Schwarz, Chief Counsel:

Curtis R. Smothers, Minority Counsel; Charles Kirbow, Paul

Wallach, Joseph diGenova, Patrick Shea, Charles Lombard, Rhett
Dawson, John Bayly and Michael Madigan, Professional Staff

Mumbers.

810 Fust Steeet, S.E L Vasmeagion, D.C 20003

: i3

o iy

H¥ 509535 DocId:32423460 Page 4



wWARD & FALL

-
&
v
o
<
e
%
£
£
Y
]
2
u
@
¢
A
k3
H
-
c
=
-

Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. McManus, we will swear you
in, and the testimony willgboéin. and we may be jolined by
other members of the Committes.

Would you raise your hand?

Do you swear that the tostimony you are about to ;ivn will

be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but ths truth, so

"help you God?

Mr. McManus. I do.
Senator Hart of Colorado. You may'bg seated.

Mr. Schwarz, our Counsel, will begin the questioning.
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TESTIMONY OF GEORGE B. MC MANUS

Mr. Schwarz. Would you give your full name and address

»

to the Reporter? - . -

1 Mr. McMénus. My name is Gegrge B. McManus, my address is

P.O, Box 161, 'Barnstablw, Massachusetts, 02630.

Mr.”Schwﬁrz. --As I told you, we dlﬁays gé through a
procehural matter with the witnesses at the outsst, and ask vyou
1f you know you have the right to counsel? '

Mr. McManus. Yes, I do know. i *'

Mr 8chwari. ‘And if you w&nt to ston and obtain counsal
you have thatiright.

Mr. McManus. Thank you.

Mr.. Schwarz. And you have your Constitutional rights.

Mr. McManus. That's right. Thank you;

Mr. Schwarz. Now, Mr. McManus, you were first employed }
by the CIA when? i .

Mr.'McManusI In M;y of 1946 by Central Intelligence
Group, the predecessor organization.

Mr. Schwarz. And you stayed with the Agency until when?

Mr. McManus. Until May 30th, 1970. That is, the

" predecessor organization after it was organized.

. Mr. Schwarz. Now, prior to 1962, would you just give a
brief, & very brief summary of the things you did for the (I
Group and the Central Intelliasnce Agency?

Mr. McManus. 1 entered the Agency as a Naval Officer. !

TOP SECRET
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had been Naval attache in Capetown and was ordered to the Central

g —

2 Intelligence Group where I began organizing the thing that {s

& known now as the Contact Division. 1¢ is an drganizatioﬁ to

4 devalop 1htelligance from the American business community, set
5 Up & network so that we could sas business peoplas, university
6 paqple,'t:avaliers and so forth, and I waa'éhgagad_in that

7 opufation-untgl 1951, - ' T

'8 In 1951, 1 wengrto Germany and organized the Defector
- 9 g.RocaptLon Canter, the idea bainq that we would process people #’
.:, : 10,4 who were defecting from tha Soviet Union and aatellito
c 1: H countrigs. And I then organized a group called-the Returnees

12 . Bxploitation Group dealing with Gsrman scientists who had bheen

14 ¥ taken by the Soviuts to the SOV1et Union aftar wor1d War II.

WARD & Payg

Wa would induce these puople back from Fast Pnrmany, interroqaty

-~
o
<n

_1: i them for lnformation on Soviet scientific and'tgchnical devel-

opments.

-

1 1eft Germany in September of 1955, September or Octobear,

150 and I was sent tod as the Chief of Station and I remaine:-i

there until 0c+obur of 1960

[

[ returned to Headquarters and was asqiqned o duty in
H¢adqn4rters unt11 -= ves, 1 was on duty in HYeadquarters until --
5o wall, for a long time, but in Decemher of 1961 -~

Mr. Schwarz. Then you got into Cuba matters?

o Mr. McManus. This was when I was asked to make a survev.

410 Feest Street, S.E . Washington, 0.C 20003
=

. Mr. Schwarz. I want to coma back to that, but aftar vou

TOP SECRET
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finished wﬁrking on those Cuban matters and working generally .
for Mr. Helms, can you recount just briefly what you did in
your remaining tour of the Agency?
Wail, let me sea if I‘can summarize it for you.
You became the Executive Assistant to Admiral Rayburn
who was ths DCI? /
Mr. McManus. Right.
After I finished the Cuban show, I went over and took over -

the cover staff, and then I went on to Rﬁyburn's officae.

Mr. Schwarz. As his Executive Assistant?

Mr. McManus. Right.

Mr. Schwarz. And after he left, what did vou do hetors veu

tetired?

4
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Mr. McManus. Vice~Admiral Rufus;Taylor came in as the
naw Duputy, because Hslms mQVed up to‘Rayburﬁ's position, and
I broke him in and left for Germany, and retired in May, 1979
in Germany.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, for questioning on the Cuban period.

You first cams into that in Decamber, 1961f‘

Mr. McManus. Right.

Mr. Schwarz. And vou lastad in that until after the

L Washenginn (3 . 20000

MONGOOS)E, program terminated sometime {n the fall of 1962,
is that right?

Mr. McManus. HRight.

450 F et Steepr 5§

Mr. Schwarz. All right.

TOP SECRET
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' What were you asked to do in December, 19617
Mr. McManus. I was asked to make a survey of what was

going on in the iptelliqunco collection field in Cuba, and I

spant the Christmas wabk in Miami whefe wa had our Cuban
siation, and I loéked into all of our clandestine activities,
the numbar of reports we recaived, and how many &gents wara
dispatched, what‘was being done about the flow of refuq;es
from Havana to Miaﬁi. 1 wrpté this report and submitted it to
the authorities when I returned.

Ag a result of this report, I had recommended a very

intensiva effort in the interrogation of this flow of refugeus

because I felt thure were a very qreat numhar of inteilsctuals,

wWARD & PALL

well-informed people who ware coming ih.
| Mr. Schwarz. And somathing called the Nna-lLacka Center
j wag ultimataly sat up? ' . . ’
Mr. McManug; Wall, this happened. Then I was told to
inplement that, so I set up the thina called Opa-Lacka, vas,
the interroqgation center.
Hr. Schwari.' All right.
Now, did ybu attend, in January, or January 19, a maetina’
with a numbar of beople, including th; Attorney General\gf‘tha
United Stataes c0ucgrninq Cuha? .
Mr. McManus. Yas, I did. In his office, in the Attornev

Ganaral's offica.

410 Farst Steeet, $.F | Wasnington, 13 (. 20008

Mr. Schwarz. Would you put in front of the witness, and
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woudd you mark as McManus Exhibit 1, a memorandum dated

January 19, 1962 for the DCI, Subject: Meeting with the

Attorney General of the United States Concerning Cuba, and
c~nsirting of three fvnod pages and then & aroup of five
handwrittan paqﬁa.attached;
(Th..documonts referred
to ware marked McM;nus
Exhibits No. 1 and‘i
respactively for

ldontification.)
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Mr. thwérz. ?1r§t, is that your handwriting, Mr. McManus?

Mr. McManus. It is indeed, ves.

Mr. séhwatz. And the typescript is a typ@written varsion
of your handwritten notws?

Mr. McManus. With some mistakes in it,

Mr. Schwarz. Some-typographical mistakes.

Mr. McManus. For example, "not" instead of "now" changes
the paragraph 2 in ths beginning, changes ths meaning completes-
ly.

Mr. Schwarz. Which word is that?

Mr. McManus. Paragraph 2 of the typed memo, third line
2, "would not attack the Cuban problem,” "would now" --

Mr. Schwarz. Okay, yes.

o
3
a
[
@
-]
L4
3
8

In addition to the attendees who are shown on page 1,
Mr. Helms attended, is that right?

Mr. McManus. Yes.

Actually, I wrote this memoranda for Helms' signature.
.Apparently the original is not hafe with his signature, so the

I there is Richard Helms.

0n.¢. 20003

“r. Schwarz. Now on the sacond vage of the ¢typad varsnion

&t suhparaqgraph a, there is a paraqraph which reads as follows:

L Wahengton,

"Accordingly, a solution to the Cuban problam today carried”
and then you indent certain words, dand vou put them in

quotations, "'The top priority in thes US fov't -~ all else i=n

210 F st Street, 86

secondary ~- no time, money sffort or manpowaer is to be sparad.'”

TOP SECRET
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Now, who is that quoting? Whose words are those that you

quotaed?

Mr. McManus. Those are the words of Robert Kennedy, the
Attornay General.

.Mr. Schwarz. Did you understand those words to include
permiasion to assassinate Fidel Castro or have anything to do
with assassination?

Mr. McManus. I did not. It never occurred to ma.

Mr. Schwarz. Would you characterize Mr. Kennedy, if you

wére taking a sports analogy, would you characterize b

'
]

i what his demsanor was lika in that meatinq?
Mr. McManus. Well, thera was not any quastion that he

had callgd'this group together and he really wanted iCtion.

WARD & Pauy,

In other words, there was no question. He was very vehament in

* his spaech. He said, we'ra going to gst moving here, he said

we have got to be underway. And he was really putting the
pressure and heat on; And that came through to me very clearly
and I am sure to evéryone else in the room, aﬁd there wasn't
any question that if there was anv nrobiem, all you had to do
was qive him a 'ring and he would see that vou got results.

I think that is somewhere in the notés hare tﬁat T did
not put in the finished matarial., you know.

Mr. Schwarz. All righte.

410 Fust Street, % 8. Wathengton, D (20008

Mow, apart from the particular words that I quoted tc vou

in focusing on the spirit of the mewtina as a whole, did vou

TOP SECRET
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understand the spirit of the meeting as a whole €0 contemplate

or authorize assassination?

Mr. McManus. Absolutely not. I never thought of that.

I had no idea that that was contemplated.

‘Mr. Schwarz. Okay.

Now, follcﬁing this meating, did Mr. Helms aak'you,to play -
a4 role with respect to monitoring orvfblloﬁing the proqra;s of'
the task force and Mr. Harvay?

Mr. McManus. I was an assistant and dealt solely with

Cuban matters.

Mr. Schwarz. Assistant to whom?

Mr. McManus. To llaelms.

Mr . séhwarz. To'H&lma;

Mr. McManus. But'; wag primarily interested in intelli-
genca. After we hadvtha flow of information’beqinnznq to come
in from the refugses, it became clear toc me that there was a
great Soviet threéat, and I followsd that very_curofully. I could
see the build-up developing in Cuba, and I thought that was the
heart of the matter. That interested me more than any other
aspect of the:show.

I did write a wéekly report --

'Mr. Schwarz. For Mr, Helms?'
Mr. McManus. For Mr. He}ms.

It was printed up, varhaps the 9CI signed it. -I don't

' know what the name of it was, but it was a spacial report, it

TOP SECRET




was sent to several people in government. It was sent to the

White House, SECDEF, State, Attornay General, the Bureau, 'l
guess, in which I would summarize the highlights of intelligence
gathered during the past week, and i  then I had an operational
summary of what had bean done opaerationally during that week.

Mr. Schwarz. And that you obtained from Mr. Harvey, did
you? | |

Mr., McManus. The operationél?

Mr. Sch@aiz. Yas.

Mr. McManus. 1 would ask HarQay to supply that information
go me. Harvey would give me the information, I would edit it
-and out it.would g0,

Mr. Schwarz. So¢ was Mr. Helms looking to you as his

o
3
€
L
@
-]
3
€
B

principal staff assistant on Cuba to keep gensrally on top of

what was going on in the Cuban operations for him?

Mr. McManus. Partially, ves. I would say I was assistinc
him, particularly in the intelligence field and kespling the
community aware of.whqt,proqraas_w; ware making in intelligenc-
gagha;igq and operations, and 1 followed all of tha traffic cr

it Cuba.

Mr. Schwarz, You ware spending, in a sense, vour ful)

. Wastungton, D.C. 20001

'

time on Cuba, weren't you?

Mr. McManus. I was indsed, vyasa.

410 Breny Sireet, &

Mr. Schwarz. And Mr. Harvev was spending his full tims

Cuba?

TOP SECRET
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4:0“! wit Steeet, 5 €, Washungion, D.C. 20003

Phone (Arss 202) 3448000

wARD & PAaUL,

Mr. McManus. Ha was the operational head of the task
force who was respongibls to General Lansdale.

Mr. Schwarz. Your understanding was that Harvey's boss,

Harvey's reporting channel, was to Lansdale to get tasks from

Lansdale?

,Mr. McManus. Yes, Lansdale gave him tasks, yes.

Mr. Schwarz. Aud ha: gave him constantly changing and

new and differant and confusing tasks?

Mr. McManus. Yas.

Mr, Schwarz. You are smiling. The record ought to show

. Attorney General as tha man in charge, You saa.

‘what your smile is intended to convey.

Mr. McManus. Well, Bd lLansdale had besn picked by the.

I am sure
Lansdale assumed as gsoon a8 a task force had been-set up in the
i Central Intglliqence Adency thht/th;a was his private sort of
: Arm?, that he could task his batéalion commander to do this,
and he would sand him another task, and he'd rétreat, advance,
go sideways, and as tims went on, thare were fantastic thinqs
that came in, do this, do that, write a paper on this, what
about tha p¢ssibiiity of balloons, and all sorts of prononaan:i.:
ideas, papers would have to ba written, just dozens of veovls
working flat out to meat these requirements.

And so therafora,

you sea, these tasks waere comina from a:.

individual outside diraec*ly into a small task force within the

i
y Contral Intelligence Aqgncy.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarg, By the indiv;dunl, you mean Lansdale?
‘ Mr. McManus. From Lansdale to & task force that wa5~set
up under Bill Harvey, and Bill Harvey wain't really even part
of the clandestine service. 1In other words, here'was Helms,
thes Deputy Director of Plans, flandestine, and here is Mr. John
McCone up here as the Director. So all of this was going right
down into an organization, back and forth, couriers going,
moeﬁinga being held. It was odd organizationally.

Mr. Schwarz. It was odd orqanizntionally?

Mr. McManus. Yes.

Mr, Schw;;z. And perhaps odd from tha point of view of
tha persconalities involved as Qoll?

Mr. McManus. Rathar, st, rather.

Mr. Schwarz. We have ssen some of thAt.

Now you were spending full time on Cuba and Mr. Harvey was
spending full time on Cuba. What ptopértion of Mr. Helms'
fima Wu;t into Cubd?

Mr. McManus. I would say very little, as a matter of

fact, except for responding to questions from around town an

what th~ proqress was, and what dd you think the future holds,

"
!
f
N
ki
Hi
|
i

chafwise, he was rather removed from it. 1 mean, he had the

whola y@rld to suéervisp from the clandestine point of view.
"Mr. Schwarz. And you said something intarestinq that !

hadn't understood befora or heard befors. You said Mr. Harvey

was not really a part of the clandestine services. What did vou

TOP SECRET
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receiv;nq'his orders, not from someone in the hierarchy, but

Mr. McManus. Well, organizationally, if you look at the

clandestine servics, you have divisions and yod have staffs,

and he was not in a division and he was not in a staff. A
special force, a task force, had bsen set up, so that organiza-

tionally he was the man nominally over them, and he was

he was receiving them from a man outside of the organization
who had been picked by the Attorney General to be the commander %
of this affort. _ | : &
Mr. Schwarz. In othaer words,'Lansdnlc.
Mr. McManus. Ed Lansdale, General Lansdala.

Mr. Schwarz. Okay.

Now, did you, after the Cuban Missile Crisis had been da&lé
with and MONGOOSE was coming to an 9nd,‘did you write a
memorandum abou® MONGOOSE, looking back over it and saying wha+
lessons we can learn, and so. forth?

Mr. McManus. Yes, I did.

4r. Schwarz. And who asked vou to write that memo?

Mr. McManus. 1T don't think I was agkgd to write this
Pluce of paper. I was talving to Helms ahout problams that 7T
cou{@ forusee in the futurs, and we were d%scussinq this, and
T said, you kﬁow, 1 ought to sit down and put this on a piece
of paper. It would be much better if I would put it on a&a niecs

of paper. So ! just wrots a think plece. I didn't addres=s it

TOP SECRET
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to anyone, I just wrote a piece of paper.

2 Mr. Schwarz. Okay. Let's put in front of you as McManus

S || Exhibit 3, a throe-pgga_memorandum with your .signature at the

4 | end dated November 5, 1962, with some handwriting on the front

5 pages, and stamped at the bottom 01110 ¢o 01112.
6 Is that the memorandum we were just talking about, Mr. .

7 McManus? : ' oL

8 Mr. McManus. Yes, that is the paper. That is the little [ @

« 9 think piece I wrote. P . .
T e 10 (The document referred L
c 11 ’ _ to was marked McManus

Fxhibit No. 3 for

p—t
i

o ) ' identification.}

V]

§
WARD & Paw,

&30 Faert Strewt, 5§ Washngtan, 0.0, 20008
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Mr. Schwarz. And you gave that aftsr you wrote it, and

you have recounted the couvoraatioh you had with Mr. Helms.

Phone (Ares 202) $44-6000

Did you give it to Mr. Helhs?

Mr. McManus. I gave it to him. This {8 what Ilthink.

'ﬁr. Schwqrz. And ia it your undorstanding ha then sant
de foith, sant it out to Mr. McCone, the DCI?

Mr. McManus. I think he either took it up to Marshall
Carter or perhaps he took it to John McCona. <IV£h1nk that is

what he intended to do after he read ie.’

Mr.'Schwarz. But you don't know that ons way or the

f other, that is just your impression?

Mr. McManus. I don't think Mr. McCone was there

WARD & PAUL"

'5th of November, and it is my recollection he gaQe it

Marshall Carter.

Mr. Schwarz. All right.

Did Mr. Helms make any comments to you . subétance
of the memo? |

Mr. McManus. No, he did not He just thought I ﬁad some‘
xntcrcsting ideus in hnte, and. there ars some fairly sharp
comments, but I s&id that was my honesg obinioh, and I was

i , ,
i also making recommandations here about orqanization’, which I

felt was very important.

"ir. Schwarz. All vighe,

410 ¥ orst Steeet, $ F L Washington, D.C. 20008

Now, part of the mamorandum deals with your understandin-

TOP SECRET
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what happened, or what had bean done during the MONGOOSE

program?

Mr. McManus. Riqht.'
Mr. Schwarz. Let me read to you the first sentence of
paragraph 4, “During the_past Year while one of the options of
the projsct was to creats internal dissension and resistance
leaéing to eventual U.S. intsrvention, a roviquahowa that
policy makers not only shied away from the military intarvantion
aspect but wers generally apprehensive of sabotaqge proposals.” . v”;,;“
‘First question. Who did vyou muaﬁ by policy makers there?
Mr. McManus. I think yhan some aspects o!-HONGOOSE‘beqcn

to be ruviewed at a higher lasvel, you‘know, all the wav to

WARD & PAauy

Bundy and across that level ~--
Mr. Schwarz. Maxwell Taylor?

Mr. McManus. Yeah, that's riahe.

Mr. Schwarz. Robert Kannedy?
Mr. McManus. They felt that MO'G005F, vou know, the

intefnal dissension and all is fina, but we're not qoina to

20003

commit any forces to invade Cuba, and ths other aspact was
that they didn't ever like the {dea of a lot of sabotaqs,
becauss there were so many Cubans, for examnles, even in Florit,
and ‘hera we had a big Strategic Air Command bass down south ¢
Miami, T mean, thers could hes all sorts of rataliation prohlan. .

$0 generally the fealing was, we are goinag to 4o short of an

A0V erat Streer, § § | Wasrungton, 0.C

serious considaration of'military intervention, and thev were

TOP SECRET
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1l not very keen on sabotage oporatianq.

s

2 Mr. Schwarz. I interrupted your answer to try to see who ;

(Y]

Prone (Ares 201) 3446800

you meant by ths polipy makers. You said persons on the level,

4 | 1 think, of Bundy.

5. Mr. McManus., Well, I've got to be careful in saying, I'm ,'E

6 not -~ it is difficult for me to name, but I would say cartainlv’”Wl

7 pasople who ware concerned with thase matters, the sanior peopla

8 in, government. ' . N

. - Mr. thwarz. The senior paopie in government who were
:: 10 | concerned with these matters, who included Maxwell Taylor,
c 11 ! McGeorqge Bundy, Robert Kennedy, McNamara --
t
"'; ol Mr. McMaan. ALl of those people., but I go on to say here,
. .
g 1z L it was only Taylor -- if you could read‘the‘nex:_nentonco -
o ’ 14 i Mr. Schwarz. WYes; Will vou read the noxt santance into
. 1% 5 the record and explain what you meant by th;t?
i . .
= e g. Mr. McManus. Yes. I say, "The only senior official
™ 17 ; involved outside 6f the Adgency who thought in tesrms of militarw
1
Ta ; action was Maxwell Taylor."
é 1 ’ Mr. Schwarz, ' f quess_that:speaks in terms sufficientlv
u _ : . '
2 . . for itself. v . .
3
E P ‘ Mi. McManus. That'siriqht.
; P | Mr. Schwarz. What did you mean by the sentance that
g L folloys'that? Mayba you cculd read tha*t into the record and i’f;
‘ ; v axnlain what vou m'éant b‘,{ it, _

oo Mr. McHanus. It is difficult for me to put myself back *h.at
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many years, but I think at the time I had f.achad the conclusion]
you know, after the Missile Crisis was all over and I lookad back
on it, I felt that a treméndous amouﬁt of the éctivity that had
bean carried on, intensive activity of all kinds, was really
almost gama-playing, you know, it really wasn't that serious.

I mean, if you look back in the period, you will £ind ¢that

‘a lot of people were criticizing the government for inaction in

Cuba, not doing something, not sending the Army.in thers, not

doing all these kinds of things. So Lansdale and his group

‘were active as hell in getting, you know, kesping a frothy

operation going all the time. You know, there wers things in

the papu;'dbout Cubans doing this, and wa ware trying to do that
about Cuba, - Actu&lly; not very much was accomplished.

What I.was worried about, on the intelligence sids, was
the Soviut build=-up which was comiﬁq go me through intelligence
which is clsar as a bell that this build-u§ was qgradually

getting more intense, the Soviet presence wasg increasing, and

‘.this was what -- you sSea, it wasn't this flaw. It was those

Ruskies who werejcominq in there and solidifying their
poéitioﬁ while wa were‘carrying on all_these_ﬁalloon opesratiovi.- -
and Lord knows whét._
Mr. Schwarz. And the froth, as you dascribed, that
your characterizatior. of the MONGOOSE proram?
Mr. McManus. I would séy‘that is wha+¢ 1 tﬁouqht at the

time I wrote this. I think that was what was going throuqh v
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hsad. This was my honest opinion.

Mr. Schwarz. Based upon your review of the project over

Prons (Arss 702}

the months you were associated with it?
| Mr. McManus. That is right.

&r. 8chwarz. Thank you.

Ssnator Tower.(presiding). Ara you through?

Mr. Schwarz. Yas,.

‘Senator Tower. Mr. McManus, in this think plecs that you.
did that we have been refarring to.--

‘Mr. McManus. Yes, Sanator.

L4
Senator Tower. On page 3, the top of tha page, "Practicalrﬁ

sveryone at the opsrating level agrees that Lansdale has iost

4
2
«
[y
€
&
g
e
1

his value. Bundy and Taylor are not imprussed Qith him. i1l
Quinn and company obviously have his numbar, as do we."

What was General Quinn's job? This is the only document
I'Ve.seenlor lqoked at closely in which Bill Quinn's name
surfaces.

Mr. McManus. I believe General Ouinn at the tima, tc the
best of my recollection, was then running the Defense Tntell:

gence Agency. Bill Quinn had been in 0S5 and had been with

the CIG many years aqo and SSU. I know BIi11l Nuinn auite well,

L Warkungton, Y {, Ja0nt

and T think he was in tha Nafanse Intelliqence Agency, or -,

2

430 0 wat Steeet, & 0

I" cannot remambar what the organiza*ion was at that tima, hu
hes was the boss, Senator.

.

Senator Towsr. 1 see. S0 he was not+ necessarily diracel-
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involved in this Lansdale operation?

Mr. McManus. Oh, no, sir, not at all, no. But I felt

that over there in the Dsfense Departmant there ware other

Phone (Ares 202)

people who shared the view that we had, I'meah there wera some
other senior people in tha Departmant cf‘Dafenue. Bill Quinn
being & man I had greatly respacted and had worked fof at one
tima when I was a younger man. ‘

| Sanator Tower. So actually what was happening was that
Lansdale was, in effect, through back channels, tasking Harvev
-diractly, is that right, but no reference to this paper.

Mr. McManus. What was that, s8ir? Excuse ma?

Senator Tower. Was Lansdale, through back channels, or

at least without going through the normal chain of command,

o
3
€
s

.
o
&

.«
$

was directly tasking Harvey, is that corract?

Mr. McManus. This was the way it was get up and it was-
authorized. I maan, he wasn'tbcuttinq through any hierarchy
that hg wasn't supposed to. This was set up that way. Ig was
a most unusual oréanizational_set up, bu; tha£ was because th:

Attorney General was running the thing, and this was the wav

O C. 20000

he wanted it. le wanted Lansdale as his man to be in charqe, *c
run hard ovar th;s group, and that is what he did. He ran her®
over the groun.

Sendtér Tower. Well, that, of course, ! dont think there'-«

anything terribly unusual about that, T deal directly with

410 8 seat SDreet, S T Wankangton,

subdrdiuater in my office.
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I vield to counsel.

Mr, Smothers. Mr. McManus - '

-Sanator Towar. ExCuse me.. o

Saritor Hart?

Senator Hart of Colorado. I hav; soma quaestions, but go :A~f
ahead. o ' ‘ _ L
Senator Tower. I'm sorry, Gary.
Senator Hart of Colorado. Not at ali.
How large was Task Force W? . ) ?;77“*
Mr. McManus. I can't give Qoﬁ thelfiquraa right offhand.
Senator Hart of Colorado. Roughly?
Mr.>McManus. ﬁy:recolledtLOn i8 that there must have beer

betwsan four and five hundred men in it. That is my recollec-

tion.

Senator Hart of Colorado. All uﬁder Harvey's direction, ‘
. ‘ ‘-':4
immediate direction? ;

Mr. McManus. I can't remember whan Harvey laeft.
Sunator Hart of Coloredo. But when he was thera.

Mr. McManus. Huh?

Senator Hart of Colorado. When Harvey was there, ware

the four or five hundred men under his direction?

Mr. *McManus. 'Yas, Yes, Surs thay wera.

Senator Hart of Colorado. How many of thode ware in

Wishhington as opposed to South Floride?’

Mr. McManus. Well, you‘ve got me there. This is onlv a

TOP SECRET
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guess, and I may be wrong. Let's split it fifty-fifety, two

hundred and two hundred, mybe, or if might be a little higher

in the Miami area.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Since you were involved, at
least to some degree, on Mr. Helms' behalf in this whole

Cuban opsration ~-

Mr. McManus. Yes, sir.

Senator Hart ot‘Colotndo. Were thers“ever washinétoﬁ
meetings of Task ForceAw whare these ?oo,vroughly 200 paople
would‘geé togethar and Harvey would 1ectur; them, or anythinq

1ike that?

Mr.‘McManus. I know thét Harvey would hold staff mesetina-

of the senior peoples. ) . .

WARD & Paul

Senator Hart of Colorado. And that would be about how
many people?

Mr. McManus. I would say five or six, probably.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Qid you attend any of those
meetings?

Mr. McManus. I never attendsd any of those megtings, no.

Sanator lart of Colorade. To your- knowlaedqe, did the

Attorney Gensral ever plck up the phons and call directlv iuat:

Mr. Harvey or any of tha ssnior peonle in Task Force W?

.

Mr. 'McManus. I really have no knowledqge as to whather h=

did or not.

10 Frert Street, §. Washengton, D¢ J0003

Senator lart of Colorado., But you don't rscollect larvay
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ever saying to you, I jusg talked with the Attorﬁoy Genaral,
or anything like that?

Mr. McManus. No, I don't. No, I do not.

Senator Hart of Colorado. Would Mr. Helms ever have
attended any of.thase senior staff meetings?

Mr. McManus. No, go sir,

,Segator Hart of Colorado. But to pursue Senator Tower'sa
queastion, ths link between Ganeral Lansdale and Mr. Harvay was
an institutional cne? It was established that way? -

Mr. McMaﬁus. Correct, that's corf;ct. |

Senator Hart of Coloradeo. It was Taylor to Lansdale to
ﬁarvey?

Mr. McManus. That's right, that's riqhtﬂ

Senator Hart of Colorado. In MONGOOSE.

And what role did Mr. Halms play in that 1ink?

ﬁ:. McManus. He really wgsn't’inVOIVed inAthatnlink

directiy. He was much off to the side, because was really arn

employes of Mr. Helms. Mr. Helms was his senior officer, but

again, on the othar hana, he was takina his direction from
someone_outside the qrqanization. |

Now I think you spoke, Serator, ahout Taylo{, LLansdale,
et cetera, as I remember i¢, it was more the Attorney General,
Lagédala. I thigk Lansdale had a very sort‘of closa ralati6n~
ship with the Attornay Generdl; and I think =-- I sort of brina

that out somewhers hers.
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Mr. Scﬁw;iz. At the bdttom of page 2 ==

Mr. McManus. Yes, I sesa.

Some people sorg of,thouqh£ he was a mystic, you know. :

Senator 'liart of Colorado. How did you gather this reldtion-
ship betwueaen Lansdale and the Attornay Genaral?

w;s this representations that Lansdale made to you?

Mr. McManus. Wall; my first impression I had in this
meeting in the Attorney General's office, you know, you just
sande beople, that there's sort of a relationship, you khow;
there's a special relationship of some kind.

And I could feel that, Jasez, almoatlin the air, as far
as the Attornsy Genwral and Lansdals, and I knew ghat Lansdal -«
after hgﬁrs'andr;ll, I knaw from.hiM, he would spend quite a
bit of time wiﬁh the Attorney General, so I knew thare was more
just a relationship of a genaral officer in the Pentaqon and
the Attorney General. There was a close per80nﬁl relationship
in which Lansdale had, I would say, a lot of influenca, some
sort of influencs.

That's why 1 §ay when some 0f thase == that’s why I sav
when some of ;hese people thought he was a mystic, verhaps I
don't gat my point ovar to yéu, you gnow, hut that is what 1
thoﬁqht. That is why I.put it in thera. I'1ua£ wrote down whaot
I thought, as 1 was writing it up for my organization, and !

wouldn't put Anythinq down but wha% I thouqht was the truth.

Serator Hart of Colorado. Did you wver hear of the

TOP SECRET
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Special Group (Augmented)?

Mr. McManus. Sure, yes, sir.

Phone [Aree 302) 5444000

Sgnator Hart of Colorgdé. Did you ever attend any of
those mestings?
Mr. McManus. No, I never attended any of those, Spnator.'
Senator Hart of Coloradc. Did you ever hear any discussions
whatsouver concerning ﬁhe aégassination of Fidel Castro?

Mr. McManus. Senator, I naver heard any discussion of

it at ali, naver. I -never heard any discussion of assassina-

tion, at any time, any plans, discussion or thinking of

agssassinaticn. Never,.

‘

suua:or:nart of Colorado. BRased upon your exparience in

o
2
«
[
K
[+]
®
<
14

éhe CIA, could sﬁqh planning or discusslions haya been conducted
‘at the Harvaey levél without your knowledqe?
H;. MpMagus; I'm not quite sure I understand that quas*ion,
Senator. | | | ”
Could he hévé discussad i%?

Senator Hart of Colorado. Could he and his senior Task

20001

Force W people have been plannine this or discussina it withnoe
you finding out?

Mr., cManus. Oh, I think that was -- yes, he could, if

L Vesvhangtan, () ¢

that was what he wished to do, but knowinn Harvey, I don't

'

think he would have discussed it with verv many people. T

maan, he's not an articulate individual as far as revea!:;

B0 f arat Whooer & F

what he has in the hack of his mind.
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{(General laughter)

L

Mr. McManus. I do not think “he would discuss it.

Phone (Ares 202) 544-6000

Senator Hart.of '‘Colorado. You said five or six people.

Mr., McManus. I don't think he would discuss it with one
of them. No, I don't think he would discuss it with them.
This is what I would call a need to know, a one ;an nesd to
no. |

Senator Hart of Colorado., Are you saying it's imposhible

for five or six peopls in the Agancy to plan aasassinaﬁ?bns

without it gettinq out?

Mr. McManus. No, what I'm driving at, Senator, is that 1

don't think that i{f he was planning assassinatnion, hae would

not have that many people involvad in his staff. !le might

o
>
€
LS
@
-]
3
<
B

have a special little inside group who probably wouldn't know

wiy they were doing icertain things. You know, he could give

ghamtbrders to do something, and they would carrv out the
ordur. They wouldn't know what the end rssult would be.
Senator Hart of Colo:ado.' And that could be done amonqg
those few special psople without others finding it out?
Mr. McManus. .I suppose so. I'm just thinking in my
" ordinary lifa,'I ask peonle to do thinqs'without their
knowing why or what my motive is, you know?
You codlé utiliza individuals.

Sanator Tower. Let me pursua Senator Hart's question

410 F st Street, 5 € Warhengten, 13 € 20001

just a step'further.
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Was it standard operating procedure within the Agency to

compartmentalize to the extent that very oftan people did not

specifically why thsy were doing cartain things? Perhaps one
person knew or four different people wers doing something, but
those four had no kndwledge of how it all fit together?

ﬁr. McManus. I think that could be said on a need to know
basis, Senator Tower, that very often that something verf
sunsitive was going on, that people would hﬁvg to Earry out
certain orders without rsaliy knowing the honesst resason for

it, you sug, what the objective was.

Senator Towsr. During the courss of your career in the T3
ware you avar tasked to do things without fully undurstanding

why‘you ware doinag i¢?

Pl
3
€
Y
L]
8
&
<«
3

Mr. McManus. Personally I don'tAthinQ tbat I ever was.
I happunad to enter the Agency in a fairly senior position
as a ydung man, and stayed thare. |

Senator Towsr. Mr. Smothers?

Mr.>Smothers. If we might, Mr. McManus, can we go bhack
for.a minute to Gensral Lansdale and your characterization of
him as a myst?c‘alonq wigh'a discussion of the orqanizational

anomaly here of lLansdals's diractvtaskiﬁﬁAof the Agency.

, Wastangtan, 1D.C. 2000}

Would it be a fair statemant of the situation toc say *het
apparently, based on a closa relationship that Lanadale had

=ith=rvwith the Attorney Genaral or the Attorney Ganeral

AL0 Fornt Street, S F

Prusidant, that he had bsen put in charqge of a workina uaroun,
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working group which Mr. Harvey represented CIA, and that it

was the view of the Agency that Lansdale's charter allowed him
|

Fngne {Aros 202} 544-6000 -

to task Harvaey direét? i

Mr. McManus. Wall, there wasn't any question in my mind
that Lansdale was able to charge the task force with whataver
he wanted them to do. In other words, Lansdale was a General
withdut an Army, if vou took Taak‘Fa;du W away. When vou put
ia Task Force W, that was his Army, and Harvey happened to be,

it you call him'a battalion commander or whatever he was, thas

was it. And Lansdale gave the ordars.

Mr. Smothers. Okay.

In the normal -~

‘Mr. McManus. Excuse me. I must -=- excspt insofar as the

J
3
€
(Y
4
[}
8
L3
B

orqganization and the task, forca would be running in a normal

way a lot of clandastine onerations, putting peoples ashore irn

boats and so forth, vou know, a continuing standard clandesti.+

infiltration.

Mr. Smothsrs. 'Then in order to task Yarvaey, it would nc*

OO &

heve bLewoi necessary for Lansdale to go through the DCI or

ot

AX¢

through Helms?

Mr. McManus. No. He =-- as I remembar {t, sir, thasre wev.

. W sshingtan,

couriers running back and forth batwsen Lansdals's office and’

Harvev's office continucusly. T think ﬁhg‘corrgspondahCe TR

Sewn, . you have corruspondence in tha file which shows thew wi

B10 9 10y Soceer S §

writing to one another back and forth.
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Mr. Smothers. Let me then draw on your .general experisnce

Years of sxperisnce with thu'Agency and your familiarity with
both the method of operation of lelms, DCI and the other

principals at this time, to raise a faw hypoﬁhetical guestions

with you, if I might.

Onw, let us assume that Mr. Harvey had, in fact, been
taskaed by Gesneral Lansdale to develop usu;aaination plans.
Is it your opinion that this information would have been shared

with Mr. lHlelms by Harvey, and hﬁ'would have qon& to Helmas and

v

said, this is what they've asked me to do, should I do i{¢?
Mr. McManus. Well, I really cannot answer that.
Mr. Smothers. Based on the onerating procadure at this

time, as you knew it?

WARD & PAUL

Mr. McManus. ‘That would he difficult for ma to answer
that questidn, really. I real;y don't think I can answer that
or give you a reasonable answer.

Mr. Shothers. Let's trv it this way, then.

Do you beliave that Mr. H;rvév would taks steps to carry
out an assassination without informing Mr. Helms?

:Mr. MqM§nus. I really cannot answer for Hervaey, but }
think.he would be a damned fool.if he didn't.

. Mr. Smothers. Okay.

Let me focus, then, on the relationshin betwaan Mr. Helm

210 Forst Streel, S.€ L Warhengion, 13 C. 20000

and the Director, ™Mr. McCone, as you knew it.

Is it your opinion that Mr. Helms kaot Mr. McCone full-
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informed of the DDP activities? ; S

Mr. McManus. I always assumed 80 when I wag —«

Mr, Smothora.. Well, you noted hsre that your preganca at
the January 1l9th meating was for the purpo;e of making notes
so that the Director could be kept iﬁtormed by Mr. Helms.

Was that the normal course of activity? o - :

Mr. McManus. Tha‘reaaon I want along with n;lma was that
I had already written a report about ocur current activities,

what had to bs done. to improve the intelliqence gathering, and

the Attorney Gensral apparently was aware that this was done,
80 I want alonqg to'rapresant this new idea of i{ntelligence

gathering. On the way over, Helms said, you'd bettar taks

o
2
€
[y
]
o
g
<
13

some notes. I sald, fine, I'll take the notes. So I wrote u~
this memo of the meating, And 48 soon as wé got back,” I had
it drawn up -~

Mr. Smothers. You wrote the memo for Helms'® siqnature,.
didn't you?

_Qr._McManus. Thuat's right, so he could take it to Mr.

AcCone immediately.

00

Mr. Smothers. Was this conﬁﬁstapt with Ilelms® normal
mctﬁod of operaéion?

Mr. McManua. As I remaember i{t, yuss. I always thouqght
that he informed the Dirzctor. [ alwavs tried to keep the

Director informed.

A10 Feest Stiee?, S €., Warhungion, 0.C.

Mr. Smothers. Realizing again that wa are in a hyootheriual
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situation, and assume that there 18, as thars has been somas

tesﬁimony to indicate, a conversation between Mr. Harvey and
Mr. Helms regarding the question of assa;sination, and the
implementation of assassination schemes, would {t be your
opinion that after determining an assassination scheme should
be Lmélamented, that Mr. Harvey and Mr. n«ims would agree not
to inform Mr. McCone?
Mr., MéManua. As I sald, I always assumed that Mr. Helms

would keep the Diractor fully informed:of any activity that

hs thought was ssnsitive or should be brought to his atteéntion,

you know, any sSensitive activity, any Information that was

"developed that was important, as vou would in any dgood oraani-+z-

o
3
<
a
L]
&
[
«
8

tion, disciplined organization. I mean, I just assumed that
any man in ¢hat position would kaep the Director, who has

the rasponsibilities that he doss in this qovarnment, fully

informed. I mean, T would just assume that.

Thara is only one reason that I think he might not that I
cen ;hink 0f, and that would be if someons told him not to t=l!
him.

.Mf. Smothens.v~rf somsone told him not to tell the

Director?

L Wastengtan, 1D JO00 L

Mr. McManus. If somaonws told him, now look, I don't wan:

vou to bring John McCona into that. Who that someone is, I

210 € reqt Stomwt, % §

don't know, but it occurrsd to ma tha* this could happan.

Mr. Smothers. In vour opiniom, i3 that the only circumst.ance
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in which Mr. Helms would not inform the Director?

"Mr. McManus. In my opinion, yes. Yes, sir, that is my

;

opinion.
Mr. Smothers. All right.
As you knew the Opsration MONGOOSE Cuba situation, who

would be in a position to advise Mr. Helms not fo‘inform Mr.

McCone?

Mr. McManus. I don't know. I really honestly don't know,

[

“Mr. Schwarz. I thought he was going to finish his

AN8wWar.
Mr. McManus. was ssarching my mind for why he wouldn"*

inform Mr. McCons. I can't think of any reason for not inform

o
2
<
L
L
-3
£
«
3

ing Mr. McCone unless someons whom he thouqht'was highar
authority told him not to. ~Now, Mr. McCone is one of tﬁe
finest Directors I ever knew. He was a broad-qauged, sincere,
morally strong individual, and I think tha* {f a matter of

that kind had been brought to his attention, he would have

20003

reacted violently immediatuly, and Mr. McCons had a graat
love for the Prasident 0’ the Unlted St¢atas, and he sort of

looked at him in & way as an older son or a hrother, a vervy

o Waskengione, D.C.

protaective sense he had about the Presidant, President Kennel -,

s.F

and McCone would have immudiately said, Jesgs,.this i3 a nou--

ballgame, number 1. Secondly, as ar individual, he would hauv.

410 Foryt Stroel,

found it morally raprehensible, sea. So I think that that
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about summarizeé my thinking on this.

Mr. Smothers. L&t me undsrstand this, then.

Undar most circumétanqes, and indasd, under all circum-
stunte” you 7a2n imaadirae, Halms would havae €014 “Merane, with
the excaeption of a situation in which Helms had been told by
higher authority not to tell him.

Are we corract that far? 1Is that a correct staﬁement, or

a corresct summary 6: what you have said?

Mr. McHanus. Let me just repeat, if I may, what I said.

I said the only reason I could think of that he would not

inform him ls that someone instructed him not to. Obviously,

it would be someone more senior in gQvermment, somaone whom he

!

fult he ought to obey his orders, and who that is, I don't

D

o
2
3
[N
L]
&
1 3
3
8

know.
Mr. Swmothars. Well, understanding Ganeral Lansdale's
vosition now as coordinator, his ability ¢o task the CIA, and

understand *Mr., Harvev's position and his rslationship %o Mr.

llelms, is it your opinion, even if Nr. Helms had received a

2000 1

vervy clsar directive with rzgard to assassiration from Nenaerea’
Lansdale or anyone on that level, anvons on the levael balow

-higher duthority, or balow the Cabhinat l¢v¢l) that Mr. Helms

. Washvarsgtene, {3 4

would have considered that sufficiant hasis to proceed with th-
ex=cution of an aysasgssination scheme?
\
Mr. McHanus. I reallv can'® answar that, sir. realls

A10 1t seat Steewt S §

don‘t -~
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Mr. Smothers. Well, didn't Mr. Helms have access, reqular

access, substantially higher than Gensral Lansdale?

Mr. McManus. Well, I mean, Mr. Helms used to go ovar %o

, all-thé time, you know. ta was always {n and around the White
!
|

Houga.

Mr. Smothers. wali, do you think he would have taken

Ganaral Lansdale’s order to assgsassinate Pidel Castro without

checking it out, without seeing ié Lansdale was correct?

Mr. McHagus. Dd I think that he would take Lansdale’'s
order? MNo, I don't think he would take Lansdale's order to
assassirate Castro, no. That's my opinion. No, I definitelv
ldon'g think he would have.

Mr. Smothers. Understand now, we are qoing on your

o
3
<
&
®
]
[
«
H

understanding of the way things overated at this time, as wall

as the oparation of th‘

. 3
All right, let’'s look at !ir. Helms' contacts, then.

a Agency.

Did he mest regularly with the President?
- Mr. McManus. Did he maet with the Praesident? Yeé. ha

Met with the President a lot. I've been in the office

OO0

when the President would call-him.on the phone and say,

Dick, wha*t the hell's <¢he story on this, I'm gaetting some

\

. Washingieae, () €

boilurplate from some other Devartmaents. And we would look

into it and revort to him nreciselv, imnadiataly.

Mr., Smothuers. These rsportinas to “he President, Jid th--

B10 8 wnt Neeet, S F

gomastimes occur on Mr. Halms' initiative, or d4id he wait for

TOP SECRET
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the President ¢to call him?

Mr. Mcﬁanua. I -think he usually waited for the Presidant
to call him. I rumambeg one amusing incident when we rad
picked up some machine guns and I think it was the cosat of
Venszuela, when Castro had landed there, whan he was interested
in stirring up trouble in the southern Hemiuphﬁro. and someoOne

[aent one of thess guns up to Headquartsrs and Helms was goina
! .

lover to see the Attorney General that day and he put the qun

in a little box he had theres and took it over and showed the

Attornsy General, and I think tha Attorney Genaral called the

President and said I'm going to taks Helms over to ses you,
he's got a plece of squipment he wants to show you. [ think

you'd like to see it.

WARD A Pawun

So they all knew Helma there, the Sscret Service and all,

you know, and, Christ, he walks right into the White House with
this thing and into the President's office, and the President
took him and put it up, you know, aimed around in the office

and said, Jusus, he said, Dick, you know, it's a gqood thing

J0001

you're a loyal subiject.
So, this is the relationshin. I'm just trying to aive

you the relationship thera. [¢ was a closs relationship

. Wasbungina, O C,

bhetweer. the President and Richard Helms,

.
2

Ay, Smoth-rs. Would vou dascribe the relationship betwe.: .

o

“r. Helms and NKobart Kennadv?

410 ¥ st Serees, &

Mr. AcMaaus. T really can't. T tell I really doin':
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wARD & faus

L Woavsengton D C. POGOY

s 6

AN F aal Stoowr

that much about it. I was never present at any other meetings.

I don't know what the relationship was.

 Mr. Smothers. All right.

laat's ralse a question ragardﬁnq some other actors
involved hera.

You have indicated in your memo that the opinion of Generaﬁ
Lansdale was not terribly high in the Agancy, and you seem . to ;
infer that he was simply téleratod by other persons based on thi

fact that the Prdsident, or the President and the Attornay

Genural, had laid the mantle on General Lansdule-for the

purposs of heading up the working group on Cuba operations.
Mr. McManus. Yes,
Mr. Smothers. You mentioned as one of the parsons who

was trying going along, Mr. Gilpatric who was then the Deputy

i Secretary of Dafsnse. What was your understanding of ™Mr.

Gilpatric's involvement in the Cuba opeationg?

Mr. McManus. I cannot ansgwer that, hut I just -- at the
time -~ it is hard for me to recollect, but somshow or oth;r
I gathered a lot of th;s informetion ir the Pantaqon §nd over
at the White louss and arouad, eznd 1 Sad 4 prettv good idea of
what puopls, how people had sizsd up Lansdalg, and 1€ I put

in a4 phrase T would say they thouqght he was a wild man, you

83, and they hard to 70 along with him becdause ths Attornev
Gensral over ¢here was presauring them, vou saa? You damn w=i!

have to cooperate with lLansdale. So he was tolarated. T¢ waant;

TOP SECRET




just within the Agancy. Excuse me. You ses, it wasn't just

within the Agency, &nd tha:vesson I was making these recommanda-

Prone {Ares 207 3446000

tions is that I wanted to protect our own organization.

Mr. Smothers.. How well did you come to know the wild man,
General Lansdale?

Mr. McManus. Well, I met him on the day I went over to that
meating, and I used to see him from time ¢o tims, and peepls
from the task force wou;d coma up to me and a;y wea have this
paper from L;nsdaie. I don't know what the hell to do. And

I'11 say, well, I'll give you a hand, 1'11 help you write it,.

write a report for him.

#“r. Smothers. In vour oninion, was General Lansdals doin:

things inconsistent with the desires of the Attorney General?

waRD a PAUL

Mr. McManus. I cannot answer:thut quaestion. I do not
know.

Mr. Smothers. Well, you mentipned your obsarvation of
the relationship batween them, and you mentioned the fact that
the Attorney General was apparently pleased with General Lans-

dale.

0003

“r. McManus. 1 don't know how pleased he was latar on,

but I thin¥k he was enamored of him in the sense that he thouah*

L Wraihington, DU

man capable of a lot of terrific activity that I

he was a

suppose wmbarrassed Castro. I really don'# know what ha tho::™:

at the and of "ONGNNSE, 1 really don't know. But lLansdale

BED Fars? Syeoet, W F

certainly had his backing. As 1 say, Bobby Kennedv was fiah+:
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his battls. Then I say in here, as recently as two weeks ago.

Mr. Smothers. To the best of your knowledge, wers any

of Lansdale's wild schemaes or pokey schemes, as you described
‘them, ever specifically called off and pulled back by the
Attornsy General?

Mr. McManus. You sae, I would not know about that.

Mr. Smothers. Well, you apparantly formed soma opinion,
thouqh; about the .amount of backing Lansdale enjoyed at the
time of this memo, at the time of your think pisce, and if we

could go back_ﬁo that time, is it yOut.recollection at the

time of this think piace that General lLansdals still enjoyed

the confidunce 0f the Attornay fenueral?

4
2
Y
¥
. e
]
14
<
H

Mr. McManus. Well, I think I say in paragraph 9 on the
bottom of paqge 2, "Absolutely no attempt on our part should bhe

made to unseat Lansdale. Remember that the Attornay General was

fighting Lansdale’'s battle &s recantly as two weeks aqo.”

So that, I mean, obviocusly I falt ¢tha* there wasn't a thing

we could do about Lansdale, but organizationally, we could

Q000

proteét a lot of our vpeople from his depredations.

XY

Mr. Smothers. Now this think piece is in November. You-

first exvosure to Lensdale is in January of 1762,

W ashengee

Mr. lcManus. >Thqt‘é right, ves, sir

‘Mr. Smothers. Based on your recollectior of tha times,

and the stdate of mind or the conclusions that you apparantl-

4108 ar Stewer, S ¢

drew at the time of the Movamber memorandum, would it be vour
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-

opinion that in August of 1962;‘Gonnral Lansdalg'dia, in fact,

enjoy the confidence of the Attorney General?

You sea, I really

Well, I would assume soc.

McManus

Mr'

@
L4
>
[o]
@
§
]
a
“
e
)
pe
o]
x
4

I don't know.

can't tell you that.

Ha was fightihg his battles in November.

4 Thank you.

Mr.

Nothing further.

_smothers.

Do you have any more, Fritz?

Sanator Towar.
Schwarz.

I do not.

Mr.

We

Thank you very much, Mr. McManus.

Senator Towar.

appraciate your appearance.

18 o'clock a.m., the hearing recessed.} -

(Whereupon, at 11

10

WYe W QYA

s

i

-
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_MEMORANDUM FOR: The DC1I
®
SUBJECT . Meceting with the Attorney General of
the United States concerning Cuba

1. I attended a mceting at 11 AM today in the Office of the
Attorney General which was chaired by him. Others present
were:

Brigadier Gen. E. S. Lansdale (OSD)
Major Patchell {OSD}

Brig. General Craig {(JCS)

Mr. D. Wilson (USIB

Mr. Frank Hand (ClA) and,

Mr. George McManus CIlA.

(The Dept of State was not reprosented although invited)

2. The Attorney Gcncr>al_ outlined to us "How it all started",
findings as they developed and the gencral framework in which the
U.S. Government would net attack the Cuban problem.

) ~Nowl '

Briefly, these were the main points

(a) After failure of invasion, the U.S., Gowvt
relaxed and became less active on the basis ''be
the to lay low'.

(b) MHoweowver DvEY the months the complexion
of the refugee {low changed {(ie upper classes out
first then middle classes dropping to lower middle
class ¢ic which, be stated, Vi‘ndicatud a strong
feeling of upposition to Castro within Cuba.

{(c) Progress in Cuba toward a police state and
Conununist state was more rapid during this period
than that made by any country in Eastern Europe in




an cquivalent period of time. Hence, because of
the rapidity of advance, immecdiate action was
necessary.

(d) With these factors in mind Attorncy General - -
had discussion at White House with President, SECDEF
(Taylor?) and Lansdale. SECDEF assigned Lansdale
to survey problem and he' Lansdale reported to Pres,
SECDEF and Attorney General in late November
concluding

i Overthrow of Castro regime was possible
11 Sughr crop should be attacked at once

111 Action to be taken to keep Castro so busy
with internal problems (cconomic, political
and social) that he would have no time for
imeddling abroad (in Latin America

detail  U.S. Govt was precluded {rom destroying the
current sugar crop (1) we were late and
overly optimistic and (b) “the assets of U.S.
GCovernment were not as grcat as we were
lcd to believe'™ .

{e) Accordingly a solutidn to the Cuban problem
today carried '
“The top priority in the US Gov't
-~ all clse is secondary -- ‘ :
no time, monéy effort or manpower is to be sparcd"

(f) Yesterday (January 18, 1902) the President had
indicated to him "‘that the final chapter on Cuba had not
been written'' —- its got to be done and will be donu.

“{g) Thercfore the Altarney General directed those in
attendance at the mecting to address themselves to the
132 Tasks' (Sce program review  The Cuba Project
dated 18 Jan 1962) unfallingly he said "It is not only
General Lansdale's job to put the tasks but your's to
carry out with every rusource at your command.

01.820




be ready to start functloning 1nitia11y by 15 Fob 1962 -- the target date.
With respect to interrogating the back log of Cubans we agreed that.
we would attack this problem by getting at the more rocent arrivals
first and work toward those who have been here longer. It was made
clear to the Attorney General that one could not relate in time the
~establishment of an interrogation facility with placing agents to live
in Cuba -- {n other words a body of information would have to be
developed over a period of intensive interrogation of many sourccs.

4, It was General Lansdales view that there were scveral tasks
amongst the #32 outlined upon which action could be taken without
‘awalting this detalled intelligence information. He noted for example-=
the defection of top Cubans as being within tho capabilitics of the CIA.
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L BRI L EE R DR S R i D L £ 4 R e
1. VWhen tvs President, in hi3 lettez to:Khzushchov 6f 27 Octobe;
gave "assurances against invasion of Cuba! ia consideration of the*
Soviat ramoval of ofiecnsive weapons in Cuba under UN nuplarvisylbh,«.
Opcration Mongoose was on its deats bed. When the President stated
in his lotter of 23 Octoder to Xhrushchev, "I conalder my letter to
rou of 27 October and your reply of today as a firm undertaking.on
the part of bolh our governmeata which should be promptly carried
out" Cperation Mosgoose died.

2. .li theso agreemuals ark carrisd out it ssems clear that
Cuba will be dealt with as asother deniad areza in @ manner differing
not gready from that in which ClAbandles other denied areas, I
tho agreerments are not carriad out, military action cannot long be
dslayed. Ia either cveal the Mongooss siructurs a3 it hay somw existed
in Government ia through.

3. Looking back to the origins of Moagoose one {inds the
Attorney General and Ms. MeNarmara poeking primarily to semove
ths political stain left on the President by the Bay of Pigs failure.
Both the A.G. and the Secrziary of Defense iel: it necessary for
political resascns that some actien AUXES be taken wilh respect to
Cuba to insure the Presidest’s futurs, Ina nutsnell, taey wereo ocut
to.dumy Castro or to make him cocgerate.

Y

-

"

8® Bo v t}»/
)

4

4. Duriny the past year, while onw of the ovptions of the projzct
wasd to crsaty iateraal dissensioan and resistance leading to cveaseal
U.S. intsrventisa, a review shows that policymaleers not cnly shied
away {rom the military intsrvention aspact Sut were generaily appre-
hensive of sabotage proposals. The only sexior official iavolved,
outside the Agency, who thouzht in terma of mmilitary acton was
Maxwell Taylor. Others liks the Attorney General, McMamara,
Gilpasric, Jehnson aad later SBundy viewed the project in a btrictly
poiitical lige:, Hindsight must zow reveal to others, as well as it
hau o w3, that a Chisf of Operations (i.e. Lansdals) was never

[}

-~

3. ~
[
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actually neeced.
S. At przsentno senior U.S5, Guveramesnt official srcund town
interssted in a future “Cuban Adfaira O i Zundy has

ilready sugiestad t2s crzatioaia State of an CE

Cuban Bxilo
Siaimul or M Free Suban Adlaira' whieh in itsell 132 move outside
thi Monguode slrudiure. S clandeutine sosiedtics on ol wastoof
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Swn,
the Agency together with the military p
has movsd ints the propaganda flald under State guidance without '
relation to the Mongooss structure, Mongooss can only live ngain
through Yresurrection, ! . . .

6. Givean these circumstances and in ths light of great pressures
clsewhore in the world CIA, insternally, should move with qreat
rapidity to distance Task Forea W from any exiernal access, This
would involve regularizing or institutionalizing TFW in ords> that
this unique group which kas been available to Lansdale as a "whipping
boy'" becomas a normal pait of our menolithic Agzncy structure, By
such a move, neithar Laasdale nor anycns else could get at these

. resources without noisz through regular chaanels. Withia C1A we
would retura Cuba to the Western Hemisphers and treat Cuba as a
denied arca aand relats it to over-all WH problams, (Throughout
Project Mongooss, this is precisely the manner in whiceh Stats has
bandled the problem. As a result Lansdale never {clt that he had
troops in State as he did in CIA.)

7. 1a accomplishing this, the only analogy I can think of is a
Corporats one. We should not go & rough bazkruptey which would
have to be announced, kut rather paas TFVW through an unpudlicized N

' recelvsrship and rsorzanization., Tho need ta realine manpowoer and '
ausets for demands in cilier arsas would be sufficient reason in jtgeii.
The current stand down i3 a perfect setting for such a change in

. structuras. .

8. Concu:rc::’.ly, the DC\I should cadorse Bundy's sugqestion
and ke should encourags the immediate estadlishment of an Office of
Cuban Exile Affairs in Scate. This would relievs CIA of one of the
most annoying and iasoludle prodlems we havs facsd, Tais would
"Place preblems of preposed Cudan Govarnment structures, provisional
governments, platisrms, exile pelitfics,and the like,right where tacy
beleaz - in the Dezartment of State. - '

%
.

T 9. Absoluteiy no aliamst on cur past should be rnade ts unseat

ansdale. Hemember t2at the sitorney General wis fi;;'.::i.".g Lansdajetn

TS a4 reacently Au two weeks ago. Secendly, MeNamara ang
Hpatric wull look vzen Laasdale as somuthing of aanysiic and are




. e oo Dyhtes F2LI0TRET)
Getarall"Practically every ops ,e‘idéz lovel azraes’thaf’
Linsdals has lost his valua,’ -Bunady and Taylor are not impreased ™
with him, Bill Quiza and company obviously have his number a5 do
we. V/ith a polldcal aolutton to the Cuban problem in hand reflecting
great credit on the part of the President, the A.C. will drop Laasdale
like » hot brick. Therefors, while awalting ths outcome of the Cuban
talxs, we mmust 2l ones deny Lansdalas dizsctageeas to TEW,

Lazasdale can have access as to all other CIA comnonents through -
 the DCI during the stand down period. . S

10. Lansdale's reaction to any reassigament is ant to be a
violen: one. He undoubtadly realizes that he never agalin will be
" in the position of a special adviaor to ths two most poweriul men in
the country. Thersfore, if we don't close ranks within CLA and put
TFW beycond ais reach without delay (sxeapt througa the DCI) he
-might be able to icflict serious damags to CLA's standiag Lofors bis
eventual demise. . '

11, To summarize, the following action i3 required:

a. Iaternally, insttutionalize TFW. GCrae it int WH.
(Defznse will thea look to DIA for intelligence and DIA to us.)

b, Push (through the DCI and Hundy) for the immediate
establishment of the Oifice oi Cudan Exile Aifairs in the
Departnent of Siate.

410«]’3)’/‘."“"} A
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